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Diamond Williams

From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:

Subject:

Michele Parks [michele@RSBattorneys.com]
Tuesday, QOctober 04, 2011 5:05 PM
Filings@psc.state fl.us

Steve Lubertozzi; Kirsten Weeks; Patrick Flynn; jdwilliams@uiwater.com; frank seidman,;
dswain@milianswain.com; Bart Fletcher; Todd Brown; Jennifer Crawford;
reilly. steve@leg.state.fl.us

Rates in Lee County, Florida

Attachments: PSC Clerk 09 (Response to Audit Report- Eagle Ridge}.itr.pdf

a) Christian W. Marcelli, Esquire
Rose, Sundstrom & Bentley, LLP
766 North Sun Drive, Suite 4030
Lake Mary, FL 32746 (407)
830-6331
cmarcelli@rsbattorneys.com
b) Docket No. 110153-SU
Utilities, Inc. of Eagle Ridge's Application for Increase in Wastewater Rate in Lee
County, Florida
c) Utilities, Inc. of Eagle Ridge
d) 2 pages
e) Eagle Ridge’s Response to Staff’s Audit Report (Audit Control No. 11-192-4-1)
MICHELE PARKS

PARALEGAL for Martin 8. Friedman, Christian W. Marcelli and Bridget M. Grimsley
Rose, Sundstrom & Bentley, LLP

766 North Sun Drive, Suite 4030
EaleeMary Feride—a2746
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RosE, SUNDSTROM & BENTLEY, LLP

www.rshatrorneys.com
FrepERICK L. ASCHAUER, Jr. I’laseRspondtotth.ach:.ryOHioe CrgtsTIAN W. MARCELLL
Crxns H. Benmiey, PA. Sreven T. MINDLIN, PA.
Rosexr C. BRANNAN Twomas E Mo
E. MansuaLl DETERDING Caasrry H. O'Smein
Maxriy S. FrIEDMAN, PA. WiLLiam E. SunpsTROM, PA.
Joun J. Fuseso, PA, October 4, 2011 Duxz D, Thamon, PA.
Bamcer M. Ganvsisy Joun L. WHARTON
Jorn R. Jrxmixs, DA —_————
Knt L. Knaren E-FILING Roser M.C. Rosg, (1924-2006)

Ann Cole, Commission Clerk
Office of Commission Clerk
Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850

Re: Docket No.: 110153-SU; Application of Utilities, Inc. of Eagle Ridge for an Increase in

Wastewater Rates in Lee County, Florida
Qur File No. 30057.197

Dear Ms. Cole:

Enclosed for filing in the above-referenced docket is the response of Utilides, Inc. of

Eagle Ridge, to Staff’s audit report filed with the Clerk on September 6, 2011 (Audit Control
No. 11-192-4-1).

Feel free to contact us if you have any questions or concerns.

RS TFAN-W - NA]

For The Firm
Enclosures

cc:  Steven M. Lubertozzi, Executive Director of Reg. Acct and Affairs (w/encs.) (via e-mail)
Ms. Kirsten E. Weeks (w/enclosures) (via e-mail)

Patrick C. Flynn, Regional Director (w/enclosures) (via e-mail}

John Williams, Director of Governmental Affairs (w/enclosures) (via e-mail) )
Mr. Frank Seidman (w/enclosures) (via e-mail) -

Ms. Deborah Swain (w/enclosures) (via e-mail) <
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Mr. Bart Fletcher, Division of Economic Regulation (w/enclosures) (via e-mail) o5
Mr. Todd Brown, Division of Economic Regulation (w/enclosures) (via e-mail) = &
Jennifer Crawford, Esq., Office of General Counsel (w/enclosures) (via e-mail) e
Stephen C. Reilly, Associate Public Counsel (w/ enclosures) (via e-mail) e le
I~
766 N. Sux Duve, Surrs 4030, Laxe Many, FLorDA 32746 (407) 830-6331 Fax (407) 830-8522 e =

[
o

2548 BLAIRSTONE PinEs DRive, TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32301 (850) 877-6555 Fax (850) 656-4029
950 PenmasULA CORPORATE CIRCLE, SUTTE 2020, Boca Raton, FLoriDA 33487 (561) 982-7114 Fax (561) 982-7116
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UTILITIES, INC. OF EAGLE RIDGE
DOCKET NO. 110153-SU
RESPONSES TO AUDIT REPORT — EAGLE RIDGE

Audit Finding No. 1 - Comparison of Restatement Schedule to General Ledger
The Company agrees with Staff that the missing Commission ordered adjustments from Order

PSC-09-0264-PAA-SU need to be booked. This was an inadvertent oversight on the Company’s
part.

Audit Finding No. 2 - Retirements
The Company agrees with this finding.

Audit Finding No. 3 — Permit

The Company agrees with this finding, but notes the UPIS account and related depreciation
accounts affected will actually be account 1300, NARUC 354.4, due to the reclassification of
S&I - general to S&I — treatment.

Audit Finding No. 4 — Expense Proforma
The Company agrees with this finding.

Audit Finding No. 5 — Hurricane Costs
The Company agrees with this finding.

Audit Pinding No. 6 — Depreciation Restatement
The Company agrees with this finding.

Audit Pinding No. 7 — Incorrectly Recorded Expense
The Company agrees with this finding. However, the Company would also propose annualizing

the depreciation expense for this asset as was done in its filing. Since the asset was added in
December 2010, an additional 11 months of depreciation expense is prudent in order to
account for a full year. The additional depreciation expense in this case would be $90.59
($3,162.50/32/12*11).




